

FW: Policy notes for Friday

From: "Festeryga, Katherine (ENERGY)" <katherine.festeryga@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 02 Feb 2017 16:54:56 -0500
Attachments: 2017-02-02 Premiers-Meeting-with OEA - SNAP ESP - CLEAN.DOCX (32.01 kB)

From: Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)
Sent: February-02-17 4:49 PM
To: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Cc: Festeryga, Katherine (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Policy notes for Friday

Final OEA / roundtable note attached.

Thanks!
Lauren

From: Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)
Sent: February-02-17 3:14 PM
To: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Cc: Festeryga, Katherine (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Policy notes for Friday

LIEN note attached for both meetings with the Minister and the Premier (this is in Minister's format for some reason, sorry).

From: Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)
Sent: February-02-17 2:57 PM
To: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Cc: Festeryga, Katherine (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Policy notes for Friday

Hi David – Hydro One note (with their Accessibility Report attached). LIEN and roundtable notes to follow ASAP.

Thanks!
Lauren

From: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Sent: February-02-17 2:05 PM
To: Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)
Cc: Festeryga, Katherine (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Policy notes for Friday

Hey Lauren,

Thank you for these.

Can we please have whatever has been put together for the other notes as soon as possible?

David

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 11:46 AM
To: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Cc: Festeryga, Katherine (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Policy notes for Friday

Hi David,

Please find attached 3 of the 6 Premier's policy notes for Friday's meetings. The 3 outstanding notes (Roundtable, LIEN, Hydro One) are with divisions for edits, and will follow (hopefully) by 1:30 this afternoon.

Thank you,
Lauren

From: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Sent: January-31-17 11:23 AM
To: Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Policy notes for Friday

Hey Lauren,

I've received a large batch of requests from PO relating to meetings the Premier has on Friday. PO would like the notes by Thursday at noon, which is a pretty tight timeline. What I have so far is below.

We're still getting more details on some of them (including attendees, where applicable), and I'll pass along info as soon as I have it. But could we get started on these notes where we can?

You'll notice that most of the meetings are not looking for full notes – those will be compiled elsewhere. For several of them, PO is looking only for a bio and a compilation of recent work with the Ministry. Hopefully those won't be too big of a lift.

As I said, I'll pass on more info as I have it. Give me a call or let me know if you'd like to chat more.

Best,
David

From: Saad, Dani (OPO)
Sent: January-31-17 10:46 AM
To: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Subject: Policy notes for Friday

Hi David,

Please see below. Due Thursday at noon. Let me know of any difficulties and I will pass on additional info as I receive it.

Roundtable: Energy Industry

- Policy note – Policy
 - Please provide bios and an issues note if we can determine a focus of the roundtable

Meeting: Low-Income Energy Network /United Way

- Policy note – Policy
 - Please provide bios and a general update

Meeting: Hydro One

- Policy note – Policy
 - Please provide bios of those attending and any updates generally
 - Please also provide some detail on the disconnection policy

Phone Calls: Bruce Pardy (Queens Law Prof)

- Bios – Policy
 - Please provide bio and recent work

Meeting: Pelino Colaiacovo

- Policy note – Policy
 - Please provide bio and recent work

Meeting: Ron Dizy

- Policy note – Policy
 - Please provide bio and recent work

Dani Saad

Office of the Premier | 416 325 7915